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2> Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER e 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: December 12, 2016
TO: Hong Wang, Chief Dgeg%v Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

RE: Docket No. 160060-EC - Public Records Request

Please place the attached response to Public Records Request in the referenced docket file.
Thank you.
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Carlotta Stauffer

From: Carlotta Stauffer

Sent: Monday, December 12, 2016 1:29 PM
To: 'Brian Armstrong'

Subject: Armstrong 12/6/16 PRR - Response

Dear Mr. Armstrong,
The Commission has no responsive records to your request.

Sincerely,

Carlotto S. Stauffer

Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399
Carlotta.Stauffer @psc.state.fl.us
850.413.6728

From: Brian Armstrong [mailto:brian@brianarmstronglaw.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 06, 2016 1:13 PM

To: Carlotta Stauffer

Subject: Re: Armstrong 12/6/16 PRR - Acknowledgement

Thank you. | agree with your recitation of what the City of Cape Coral is seeking.
My best,
Brian

From: Carlotta Stauffer <CStauffe @PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Sent: Tuesday, December 6, 2016 1:09 PM

To: Brian Armstrong

Subject: Armstrong 12/6/16 PRR - Acknowledgement

Good Afternoon, Mr. Armstrong,

| am in receipt of your public records request, filed in Docket No. 160060-EC and
assigned DN 09148-16 (copy attached). This records request will be responded to
within 10 working days (12/20/16), if not sooner. Should a subsequent public records
request be received today, it will be added as an additional item(s) to the initial PRR
being acknowledged. | will contact you as soon as | have information regarding this
request. You are seeking:



e Could the Commission please provide the City of Cape Coral with records or
information as to the next ten largest cities in Florida which are served by a rural
electric cooperative?

o Could the Commission please provide records of any Commission investigation
into the reasonableness of a rural electric cooperative, designed to serve
unincorporated rural areas and cities with less than 2,500 population, actually
serving a city with a population in the hundreds of thousands (as Cape Coral
soon will be)?

o [f arural electric cooperative is to be permitted to serve a city with a population
that far exceeds Florida's statutory limit for rural cooperatives, has the
Commission ever established rules or criteria so that a rural electric cooperative
cannot use such a city and its residents to unreasonably subsidize the
cooperative's customers residing in less densely populated areas served by the
rural electric cooperative and, if so, could the Commission please provide related
documents? -

Please note that requestors are invoiced for duplication services. Payment must be
received before copies can be released. If the nature or volume of public records
requested to be inspected or copied is such as to require extensive use of information
technology resources or extensive clerical or supervisory assistance by personnel, or
both, in addition to the actual cost of duplication, a “special service charge,” will be
added to the charge for copies based on the cost incurred for such extensive use of
information technology resources or the labor cost of the personnel providing the
service, that is actually incurred for the clerical and supervisory assistance, or

both. Also note that an agency may refuse to produce additional records if the fees
for a previous request for records have not been paid by the requestor.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

Carlotto S. Staunffer

Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399

Carlotta.Stauffer@psc.state.fl.us
850.413.6728





